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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

20RORTHE MIBDLE DISTRICT OF ALABAMA
NORTHERN DIVISION

Iy

S
NOW COMMUNICATIONS; INC.,

Plaintiff,

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS,
INC,,

JURY (DED

Defendant.

NOW Communications, Inc., Plaintiff, by and through its undersigned counscl, brings
this complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Defendant, to recover damages for
injuries sustained by it a the resultofthe aions of the Defendant.

1 Parties

1. NOW Communications, Inc. ("NOW") is a Mississippi corporation with offices
Jackson, Mississippi. It is registered to do business and is doing business in the State of
Alsbama.

2. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) is a foreign corporation.
BeliSouth is doing business within the Northern Division of the United States District Court for
the Middle District of Alsbama and can be found therein. BeliSouth may be served with the
process of this Court by service upon its registered agent for service of process, CSC of Gwinnett
Co,, Inc., 4845 Jimmy Carter Boulevard, Norcross, Georgia 30093.

I Jurisdiction and Venue

3. “This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§1331, 1337,

and 1367, 15 US.C. §§2, 15, 22 and 26 and principles of pendent and supplemental jurisdiction.
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§§15,22 and 26 in that the defendant can be found or transacts business in this district.

5. Jurisdiction over the defendant comports with the Constitution, laws and statutes
of the United States.

IL  General Facts

6. NOW is a Competitive Local Exchange Carrier (CLEC). 1t is a Mississippi
corporation, established in 1997 to provide telecommunications services through resale of
residential telecommunications services. NOW Communications, Inc. is authorized to provide,
and does in fact provide, residential telecommunications services through the BellSouth network
‘within the BellSouth operating area composed of Alabama, Mississippi, Tennessee, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Florida, North Carolina, South Carolina and Georgia. NOW Communications, Inc.
provides residential telephone service to credit-challenged customers whose telephone service
has been disconnected by BellSouth or who have been denied telephone service by BellSouth.

7. BellSouth is an Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier (ILEC). It is a rogional
telecommunications company operating in the southeastorn United States, including
Montgomery, Alabama. BellSouth is a provider of telecommunications services. BellSouth s,
and historically has been, a monopoly, charged with the responsibility of providing universal

regulated telephone services through its network and facilitic

. BellSouth acquired its monopoly
status afier the breakup of the AT&T monopoly in 1982. BellSouth provides telephone services
through its network and facilities in Alabama, Mississippi, Tennessce, Kentucky, Louisiana,
Florida, North Carolina, South Carolina and Georgia. BellSouth acquired and maintains
‘monopoly status in its operating arca, wherein NOW Communications is attcmpting to competc

‘with BellSouth in the provision of residential telephone service through the BellSouth network




[image: image3.png]and facilities. With willful intention, BellSouth has maintained its monopoly in the market, and
with willful intention it has exercised its monopoly power in the relevant market,

8. BellSouth does not provide universzl telephone services in its operating area.
Approximately fifteen percent (15%) of the houscholds in the BellSouth operating area are
denied telephone service. Telephone services are essential services, constituting the lifeline for
the health and safety of the public. Citizens, regardless of economic status, have the right to
access telephone services, which provide the link to public ncosssities such as employment
opportunities, emergency services, educational services, financial services, safety services,
property protection services and health services

9. BellSouth has denied individuals’ rights and privileges to universal telephone
services by the exercise of monopolistic practices. BeliSoutt's monopoly status has been
declared unlawful. BellSouth is required by law to provide open access to its facilities in the
furtherance of competition. BellSouth is required by law to allow alternative providers access to
its network for the provision of telephone services. BellSouth has maintained its monopolistic
practices and its anti-compefitive actions against altemative providers, including NOW
Communications, which have denied these alternative providers open and reasonable access to
its network.

10.  NOW is an alternative provider of telephone services through the BellSouth
network and facilities. NOW provides its customers with pre-paid local residential telephone
services in BellSouth’s operating area. NOW's customers have been precluded from essential
telephone services from BellSouth by BellSouth's unreasonable and restrictive requirements.

NOW obtains services directly from BeliSouth at discounted rates and resclls the
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area.

11 NOW and BeliSouth entered into their first Resale Agreement in May 1997. In
this agreement, NOW agreed to purchase telecommunications services from BellSouth and resell
them 1o its own customers. Upon the expiration of the first Resale Agreement, NOW and
BellSouth entered into the current Resale Agreement in August 2000. The second Resale
Agresment provided for, among other things, a volume and terms arrangement whereby the "toll
block charge” to NOW and its customers would be provided by BellSouth without charge. The
volume and term agreement, which included the toll block charge waiver, was consideration for
NOW's agreement to pay certain OSS charges. The “toll block charges" waiver and the OSS
charges wero basically an offset of approximately sixty-five thousand dollars ($65,000.00) per
‘month on the BellSouth telephone bills to NOW Communications and its affilistes.

12, On August 14, 2001, BellSouth notificd NOW Communications that it was
entitled to a credit for NOW's previous payment of various "toll block charges” for a period of
time beginning November 1999 through July 31, 2000. BellSouth's imposition of toll block
charges was a punitive step to preempt NOW's customer base. This action by BellSouth
indicates its anti-competitive activity and monopolistic intent.

13 The second Resale Agroement, entered into in August 2000, was the result of a
Tong and difficult period of negotiation and arbitration between NOW and BellSouth which cost
NOW Communications substantial moncy.

14, BellSouth has violated the statutory requirement of good faith and fair dealing
owed by it to NOW. BellSouth charged NOW with  toll-blocking deposit for crodit-challenged

customers, which BellSouth was not entitled to collect from NOW.
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interconnection on a non-discriminatory basis. NOW has no altemative facility for access and
interconnection and is wholly dependent upon BellSouth for connection to the network and the
provision of telecommunications services to its customers. BellSouth required payment of the
toll block charge by NOW, a requirement that was in willful, wanton and reckless disregard of
the duties and obligations imposed upon it by lawful mandate. BellSouth’s requirement was
designed to financially cripple NOW. BellSouth obviously abhors competition that threatens its
historic monopoly. BellSouth has set out on a courso of action deliberately designed to destroy
NOW’s business.

16, BellSouth declares that the provision of telecommunications services to
altermative providers such as NOW. demonstrates competition. BellSouth represents that it has
complied with the law requiring competition in the provision of residential telecommunications
services when in fact BellSouth has restrained competition. Alternative carriers have acquired
very few residential telephone customers, which contradicts the representations of BellSouth that
it has complied with the law requiring competition. BellSouth’s actions are contrary to lawful
requirements to open the market to competiion for the provision of residential
telecommunications services.

17. Because of BellSouth's deliberate and willful failure to fulfllits obligations to
NOW, it is impossible for NOW to fulfll s obligations to its customers. BellSouth did not
negotiate with NOW in good faith, as it was required. BellSouth has charged NOW for sums it is
not entitled to recover. NOW’s payment of these illegal charges has caused it to suffer great

financial hardship.




[image: image6.png]18, BellSouth is obligated under the terms of the law to provide access and
interconnection on a non-discriminatory basis and to provide network features and functions °
capable of blocking optional affiliated services. BellSouth has refused to abide by the law and
has consistently continued to bill NOW for toll block fees and other tolls, in violation of the law.

19, BellSouth’s procedures, practices and policies are grossly inadequate, cither by
specific design or gross negligence. Personncl cmployed by BellSouth arc improperly trained
and supervised and do not meet the test of providing scamless service and equal facilities for
interconnection and access. BellSouth's inadequate procedures, practices and policies are part of
its larger plan to maintain its monopoly position at the expense of altemative providers, such as
NOW. BellSouth’s provision of inadequate services and facilities is a deliberate action in
restraint of trade and competition.

20.  Upon the advice and recommendation of BellSouth, NOW contracted with
BellSouth's subsidiary, BellSouth Communication Systems, LLC ("BCS") for the purchasc and
installation of a call center computer system for use in its Jackson, Mississippi offices. When the
system was finally installed months afier the original installation date agreed upon by the parties,
it was not operational, as promised and represented by BCS. BellSouth's intentional or grossly
negligent actions in recommending its subsidiary for this critical facility when BeliSouth knew or
should have known that the subsidiary could not perform demonstrates yet another instance of
BeliSouth operating out of a mindset to protect its monopoly position with the intention of
causing injury to NOW.

21.  BellSouth’s dealings with NOW in relation to its obligations under the law are in
reckless, gross disregard of the duty of good faith and fair dealing, The pattern of conduct of its

employees in providing deceptive information, misinformation and wrong information to NOW
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by law.
IV.  Additional Antitrust Facts

22, The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 21 are incorporated herein by reference.

23, NOW’s antitrust claims are founded upon the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. §2,
wherein BellSouth is prohibited from monopolizing, or attempting to monapolize, or combining
or conspiring with any other person or persons to monopolize any part of the trade or commerce
‘among the several States or with foreign nations.

24, BellSouth knowingly and willfully acquired and knowingly and willfully
maintained its monopoly in the relevant market and relevant geographic market. BellSouth
knowingly and willfully exercised monopoly power in the relevant market and relevant
geographic market, which resulted in antitrust injury and damages to NOW. BellSouth
knowingly and willfully attempted to monopolize the relevant market and the relevant
scographic market. BeliSouth knowingly and willfully continues a dangerous probability of
monopolizing the relevant market with the specific intent and purpose to monopolize the relevant
market and the relevant geographic market. BellSout’s deliberate actions and conduct in
exercising monopoly power, anti-competitive practices, restraint of trade and other unlawful
conduct has been and is continuing in furtherance of its knowing and willful attempt to
monopolize the market. At all times relevant to this action, BellSouth has acted pursuant to its
anti-competitive intent.

25, The acts and omissions of BellSouth did, in fact, have the desired purpose of
destroying and/or restraining compeition and creating financial end monopolistic market power

for BellSouth as alleged.
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with no offsetting redeeming benefit or legal business justification.

271, As a direct and legal result of the acts of BellSouth, NOW has incurred the
damages alleged.

28. BellSouth engaged in the conduct alleged with full knowledge that it was violating
antitrust laws and that its conduct was illogal. Despite such knowledge, BellSouth acted as
allegod with the specific intent of destroying and/or restraining competition, profiting from its
conscious and willful disregard of the harm caused 1o its compeitors, including NOW, and the
public. BellSouth’s conduct was malicious end oppressive and warrants imposition of punitive
damages.

29, BellSouth maintains the public position that it welcomes competition and has no
reason to deny competition. Tn fact, BellSouth’s continued course of conduct is designed to
ensure that t retains its monopoly power to the detriment of its competitors and the public.

30, Afier the breakup of AT&T in 1982, BellSouth acquired and maintained a
monopoly in the provision of telecommunications services in the nine states which form its
operating area (Alabama, Mississippi, Louisiana, Georgia, Tennessee, Kentucky, Florida, South
Carolina and North Carolina). Afler 1996, BellSouth maintained its monopoly status. The

Telecommunications Act of 1996 requires dissolution of the Bell monopoly status.

31, The law requires an open marketplace to facilitate competition to BellSouth in the
provision of telecommunications services through the local exchange. Competition was
mandated to create new development, improve services and provide greater consumer choice and

universal service. BeliSouth has frustrated the purposes of the law and has restrained
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‘maintaining its monopoly power.
V. Monopolization

32. BellSouth has willfully acquired and maintained its monopoly power in an effort
to foreclose competition in order to maintain its competitive advantage and to destroy NOW.
BellSouth has willfully and knowingly attempted to maintein its monopoly in the relevant market
through the exercise of its monopoly status and power, o the cxclusion and injury of NOW.
BellSouth's anti-competitive conduct esizblishes the dangerous probability of its success in
monopolizing the relevant market. In 1996 BellSouth controlled one hundred percent (100%) of
the provision of residential telecommurications services in the relevant geographic market.
Based upon its status as a Regional Bell Operating Company, Bel!South was mandated to open
the telecommunications market to competition and to provide non-discriminatory access to
residential telecommunications services. BellSouth maintains control of ninety-sight percent
(98%) of the residential telecommunications srvices in the relcvant geographic market.

VL Monopoly Power

33, BellSouth has willfully acquired and willfully maintains monopoly power in the
relevant product or service market for provision of residential telecommunications services.
BellSouth’s monopoly status and power is in fact in place, and BellSouth exercises ts monopoly
power in the relevant market in restraint of trade and competition, maintaining in excess of
ninety-eight percent (98%) of the residential telecommunications lines and services in the
relevant market, NOW is wholly dependent upon BellSouth to provide it with access to
telecommunications services for resale. BellSouths provision of nondiscriminatory access to the

local exchange is an essential facility, which is necessary for NOW to conduct business. Access
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NOW cannot effectively compete in the relevant market without access to the essential facility.

BellSouth has no legitimate business reason to refuse to deal with NOW as statutorily mandated.
VIL  Relevant Market

34, For purposes of NOW’s antitrust claims, the relevant product or service market is
or includes the provision of residential telecommunications services through the BellSouth
networks and facilities. The relevant geographic market for asscssing competition in the
provision of residential telecommunications services through the BellSouth networks is the
BellSouth operating area, which includes the nine states of Alabama, Mississippi, Temnessee,
Kentucky, Lotisiana, Florida, North Carolina, South Carolina and Georgia. Prior to the entry of
NOW and other altemative providers into the marke, the relevant market had no alterative for
the provision of residential telecommunications services. The relevant market was locked in to
the BellSouth monopoly. The entry of NOW and other altomative providers into the relevant
market provides those disconnected and discnfranchised customers in the relevant market an
alternative for residential telecommunications services, The restraint and elimination of
competition for providing local residential telecommunications denies the relevant market an
alternative carrier.

35, BellSouth is the owner and has the exclusive control over the network, switches,
physical plant and interconnection facilities, which constitutes an essential facility for access to
all providers of residential telecommunications services through the local exchange.

VIII. Refusal to Deal
36.  BellSouth has refused to deal with NOW with the intention to strengthen its

control over the relevant market. BellSouth has refused to deal with NOW in good faith.
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37. BellSouth has restrained, restricted and prevented NOW and other alternative
providers from providing residential telecommunications services, with the specific intent to
deny NOW and other alternative providers lawful access to the essential facility. BellSouth has
also restrained, restricted and prevented compeition in the relevant market.

X. Interstate Commerce

38, BellSouth’s conduct complained of hercin has taken place in and affected the flow
of interstate commerce in the United States of America, including the relevant market.

39, BellSouth’s conduct complained of herein has directly, substantially and
foreseeably restrained such commerce.

40.  The provision of residential telecommunications services dircctly affects interstate
commerce. Business is conducted among the several states, including the nine BellSouth
operating states, using residential telecommunications services. NOW does business in all nine
BellSouth operating states. Residential customers use telecommunications services to purchase
products, goods and services and to access educational, financial and public safety servicss,
‘among other uses.

41, For all of the above and foregoing, BellSouth is liable to the Plaintitf NOW for
actual damages, punitive damages and treble damages as follows:

COUNT ONE

42. The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 41 are incorporated herein by reference.




[image: image12.png]43, BellSouth's actions in charging and collecting tolls from NOW to which
BellSouth is not entitled under the law is an illegal use of BellSouth’s monopoly power and was
a part of BellSouth’s continuing plan to destroy NOW’s business.

44, As a result of BellSouth's negligent acts and/or omissions in disregard of the

PlaintifP’s rights, NOW has been substantially damaged, for which it is entiled to recover actual,
consequential and punitive damages i an amount o be determined by the court and jury.
COUNT TWO

45, The allogations of paragraphs 1 throngh 44 are incorporated herein by reference.

46, BellSouth's actions in fefusing to provide the Plaintiff with reasonable and lawful
access 1o its network and faciities on a nondiscriminatory basis constitute the Defendant’s
negligence nd gross negligence and violate the Defendants’ established duty and standard of
conduct imposed by law.

47, As a result of BellSouth's negligent acts andor omissions in distegard of the
PlaintifPs rights, the Plaintiff has been substantially damaged, for which it is entitled to recover
actual, consequential and pusitive dazmages in an amount to be determined by the court and jury.

COUNT THREE

48, The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 47 are incorporated herein by reference.

49, BellSouth has breached legal and procedural requirements in charging the
Plaintiff an llegal tol block fee in violation of the lav.

0. Asa result of BellSouth's willfl and wrongful acts and/or omissions i disregard
of ts duties and obligations under the law, NOW has been substantially damaged, for which it is
cntitled to recover actusl, consoquential and punitive damages in an amount to be determined by

the court and jury.
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51. ‘The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 50 are incorporated herein by reference.

52 BellSouth has failed and refused to follow legal mandates by refusing to provide
NOW with reasonable and non-discriminatory access to its networks and facilities.

3. Asaresult of BellSouth’s willful and wrongful acts and/os omissions in disregard
of its duties and obligations owed to the Plaintiff under the law, NOW has been substantially
damaged, for which it is entitled to recover actual, consequential and punitive damages in an
amount to be determined by the court and jury.

COUNT FIVE

54, The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 53 are incorporated herein by reference.

55, BellSouth’s destructive and anti-competitive practices have precluded the Plaintiff
from reasonably entering the market and successflly establishing its business.

56, Asa result of BellSouth’s willful and reckless acts and/or omissions in reckless
disregard of the Plaintiff’s rights, NOW has been substantially damaged, for which it is entitled
to recover actual, consequential and punitive damages in an amount to be determined by the court
and jury.

COUNT SIX

57 The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 56 are incorporated herein by refererice.

58 BellSouth, in willful and reckless distegard for the law, has acted to preserve and
maintain its historic monopoly, contrary to the law and spirit of legal mandates for free and open
competition in the market for the provision of residential telecommunications services.

59 Asa result of BellSouth’s willful and reckless acts and/or omissions in disregard

of its duties and obligations under the law, NOW has been substantially damaged, for which it is
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the court and jury.
‘COUNT SEVEN

60.  The allegations of paragraphs I through 59 are incorporated herein by reference.

61, BellSouth has maliciously and tortiously interfered with present contractual and
business relationships between NOW and its customers.

62, Asa result of BellSouth’s willful and reckless acts and/or omissions in disregard
of the Plaintiff's rights, NOW has been substantially damaged, for which it is entitled to recover
actual, consequential and punitive damages in an amount to be determined by the court and jury.

COUNT EIGHT

63. The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 62 are incorporated hercin by reference.

64, BellSouth has maliciously and tortiously interfered with the prospective
contractual and business relationships between NOW and s prospective customers.

65, Asaresult of BellSouth’s willful and reckless acts and/or omissions in disregard
of the Plaintiff’s rights, NOW has been substantially damaged, for which it is entitled to recover
actual, consequential and punitive damages in an amount to be determined by the court and jury.

COUNT NINE

66.  The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 65 are incorporated herein by reference.

67.  BellSouth has breached the duty of good faith and fair dealing, which it owed to
NOw.

68.  As a result of BellSouth’s willful and reckless acts and/or omissions, NOW has
been substantially damaged, for which it is entitled to recover actual, consequential and punitive

damages in an amount to be determined by the court and jury.

14
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69 Theallegations of paragraphs | through 68 are incorporated herein by reference.

70. BellSouth has exercised coercion and duress against NOW through its abuse of
the negotiation process. During the negotiations with NOW, BellSouth used its superior
economic position, obtained through its historic monopoly, to negotiate with NOW in violation
ofthe duty of good faith and fair dealing. NOW negotiated with BellSouth in good faith, NOW
Izter leamed that concessions it belicved it had won from BellSouth through expensive and time-
consuming negotiations were actually items it was entitled to receive from BellSouth under the
Taw.

71 Asa result of BellSouth’s willful and reckless acts and/or omissions in disregard
of ts duties and obligations under the law, NOW has been substantially damaged, for which it is
entitled to recover actual, consequential and punitive damages in an amount to be determined by
the court and jury.

COUNT ELEVEN

72 The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 71 are incorporated hercin by referonce.

73. BellSouth negligently and fraudulently misrepresented that it would provide
NOW with access to the local exchange and interconnection on a nondiscriminatory basis, as
required by law. These representations were false when made and BellSouth knew they were
false at the time it made them.

74, Asa result of BellSouth's willful and reckless acts and/or omissions in disregard
of its duties and obligations under the law, NOW has been substantially damaged, for which it is
entitled to recover actual, consequentiel and punitive damages in an amount to be determined by

the court and jury.
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75.  Theallegations of paragraphs 1 through 74 are incorporated herein by reference.

76. In 1999, BellSouth instituted a waiver of toll block charges for its own credit-
challenged customers. This waiver was part of BellSouth’s plan to close off the market of
potential credit-challenged subscribers from NOW and similar alternative providers. BellSouth
knew that NOW’s customer base consisted of credit-challenged customers who either could not
obtain residential telephone service from BellSouth or had had their BellSouth residential
telephone service disconnected. BellSouth illegally and improperly used its monopoly power to
target this potential customer base and foreclose NOW from a primary source of new customers.

77. Asaresultof BellSouth’s willful and reckless acts and/or omissions in disregard
of its duties and obligations, NOW has been substantially damaged, for which it is entitled to
recover actual, consequential and puritive damages in an amount to be determined by the court
and jury.

COUNT THIRTEEN

78, The allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 77 are incorporated herein by
reference.

79, BellSouth has instituted other illegal charges and collections, not authorized by
law, as part of its continuing misuse of its monopoly power in cutting off significant portions of
the market of potential subscribers (o altemative providers in an effort to foreclose competition
and preserve its monopoly status.

80.  As aresult of BellSouth’s willful and reckless acts and/or omissions in disregard
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recover actual, consequential znd punitive damages in an amount to be determined by the court
and jury.
COUNT FOURTEEN

81.  The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 80 are incorporated herein by reference.

82 BellSouth’s conduct has been willful, reckless, in bad faith and in gross, carcless,
callous, indifferent and reckless disregard of the rights of NOW, which entitles NOW to punitive
damages.

83 Asaresult of BellSouth’s willful and reckless acts and/or omissions in disregard
of its duties and obligations, NOW has been substantially damaged, for which it is entitled to
recover actual, consequential and punitive damages in an amount to be determined by the court
and jury.

COUNT FIFTEEN

$4.  The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 83 are incorporated herein by reference.

85.  BollSouth has monopolized, or attempted to monopolize, the business of
providing residential tclecommunications services in the relevant market and relevant geographic
market. BellSouth has excluded competition unfairly in violation of the Sherman Act, 15 US.C.
§2, by willful exercisc of its willfully acquired and willfully maintained monopoly power and has
used its skill, capital and resources for the purpose and intent of restraining trade, limiting and.
eliminating competition and controlling and monopolizing the relevant market, causing injury
and damages to NOW.

86, Asaresult of BellSouth’s anti-competitive conduct, NOW has been substantially

damaged, for which it is entitled to recover damages that include, but are not limited to, actual
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judgment interest as permitted by law.
COUNT SIXTEEN
87.  The allegations of paragraphs | through 86 are incorporated herein by reference.
88.  NOW sceks to enjoin BellSouth from any disconnection and/or interruption of
NOWDs service and from terminating the Resale Agroement. Disconnection or interruption of
NOWDs service to its customers would permanently de;lmy 'NOW. NOW further seeks to enjoin
BellSouth from treating NOWIs customers in a discriminatory fashion, as described above.
89, NOW has no adequate or speedy remedy at law to prevent the above described
‘misconduct of BellSouth.
XI. Sherman Act § 2 Claims for Relief
90.  Theallegations of paragraphs 1 through 89 are incorporated herein by reference.
91, BellSouth has engaged in acts, practices and a continuing course of conduct by
which it intended, and did in fact, acquire, maintain and perpetuate its monopoly in the provision
of residential telecommunications services.
92.  In furtherance of this plan, BeliSouth has engaged in a continuing course of the
following exclusionary anti-competitive and monopolistic practices, among others:
(@) BellSouth has denied NOW reasonable nondiscriminatory access to its
network and facilities;
(b)  BellSouth has refissed to provide to NOW reasonable and lawful services;
()  BeliSouth has refused to provide to NOW an equal and non-discriminatory

essential facility;
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BellSouth has refused to deal in good faith, on reasonable commercial
terms;

BellSouth has refused to provide NOW equal and non-discriminatory
networks and systems;

BellSouth has perpetrated a scheme of severe business interruption;
BellSouth has perpetrated, through deliberate design and actions, a scheme
to paralyze the PlaintifPs business;

BellSouth has perpetrated, through deliberate design ard actions, a schemne
of inconsistent policies and procedures with a pattern of conduct (o
disseminate deceptive  information, misinformation and  inaccurate
directions to. prevent the Plaintiff's successful delivery of residential
telecommunications services;

BellSouth, through deliberate design and actions, launched acts of
aggression against the Plaintiff in a continuing plan to destroy NOW,
including collecting from NOW toll block fees to which it was not
entitied;

BellSouth, through deliberate design and actions, has interfered with
NOW's business relations;

BellSouth, through deliberate design and actions, has interfered with
NOW’s prospective contracts and prospective business relations;
BellSouth, through deliberate design and actions, has breached its duty of

good faith and fair dealing;

‘The actual, probable and intended efects of the foregoing acts, and the continuing
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(o competition in the provision of telecommunications services.

94, Pursuant to Section 16 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. §26, NOW is entitled to an

award of the costs of this action,

luding reasonable attorneys’ fecs.

95.  Pursuant to Section 4 of the Clayton Act, 15 US.C. §15, NOW is also entitled to

recover treble the damages that it has suffered or will suffer as a result of this violation of the

Sherman Act.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands relicf granting to it:

@

(U]

©
@
©
®

a declaration that BellSouth has violated and is in violation of the Sherman
Act§2;

the damages sustained as a result of BellSouth’s violations of the Sherman
Act in an amount to be determined at rial;

a trebling of any and all damages awarded pursuant to 15 US.C. §15;

an award of interest and costs, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §15;

an award of reasonable attorneys’ fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §15; and

such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

96.  BellSouth has engaged in the conduct herein with the specific intent to

‘monopolize the provision of residential telecommunications services. Through its refusal to

allow non-discriminatory access to the local exchange, BellSouth has been able to obtain

exclusive control over all provision of residential telecommunications services. BellSouth has

attempted to expand and maintain its control of this market and to monopolize the market by

denying access to residential telecommunications services as mandated by law and by engaging

in other wrongful acts to prevent NOW from competing in the market, zs set forth above.

20




[image: image21.png]97.  BellSouth’s specific intent is to monopolize the provision of residential
telecommunications services in the relevant geographic market.

98, BellSouth has succeed in its attempt to monopolize the relevant market, and there
exists a dangerous probability of its success in monopolizing the relevant market through its
conduct in furtherance of its intent to monopolize, given the fact that it currently exercises
control over ninety-cight percent (98%) or more of the provision of residential
telecommunications services in the relevant geographic market.

99, BellSouth’s anti-competitive conduct has lready proximately caused injury and
damage 0 the business of NOW, and NOW will continue to be so injured unless BellSouth is
enjoined from continuing to engage in the foregoing violations of law.

100.  The actual, probable and intended effects of the foregoing acts, and the continuing
course of BellSouth’s anti-competitive conduct, have caused injury to consumers and to
competition in the provision of residential telecommunications services, as set forth above.

101, Pursuant to Section 16 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. 126, NOW is entitled to an
injunction to restrain this violation of the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. [12, and to an award of the
costs of this action, including reasonable atiomeys( fees.

XIL  Demand for Judgment

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, NOW Communications, Inc., Plaintiff
herein, demands judgment against BellSouth Telecommunications, Tnc. for its actions specified
in Counts One through Fourteen as follows:

@  Monetary damages, actual, consequential and punitive, for injuries
sustained to the business of NOW, including, but not limited to: all sums

paid to BellSouth for improper toll block charges; loss of past, present and

21
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prospective customers; losses incurred through substantial business
expenses; loss of past, present and future business revenue; loss of past,
present and future business profits; loss of past, present and future value of
the business; loss of past, present and future value of the company; loss of
past, present and future capital of the business; and loss of past, present
and future business relationships, in a sum to be determined by the Court,
but not less than twenty million dollars ($20,000,000.00) in actual
compensatory damages and not less than one hundred million dollars
(8100,000,000.00) in punitive damages, all costs of this action, attorney
fees and both pre-judgment and post-judgment interest; and

Such other relief as this court deems just and proper.

XINL. Prayer for Relief

'WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, NOW Communications, Inc., Plaintiff

herein, prays for relief from the actions of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. specified in

‘Count Fiftcen as follows:

@

®

©

Monetary damages sustained as a result of injury due to BellSouth’s
violations of the Sherman Act, 15 US.C. §2, in an amount to be
ascertained at trial pursuant to 15 US.C. §15;

Monetary award of treble damages for injury due to BellSouth’s violations
of the Sherman Act, 15 US.C. §2, in an amount to be ascertained at trial
pursuant to 15 US.C. §15;

Monetary damages, actual and punitive, in a sum to be determined by the

Coutt, but not less than twenty million dollars ($20,000,000.00) in actual




[image: image23.png]compensatory damages and ot less than one hundred million dollar
(3100,000,000.00) in punitive damages, all costs of this action, attome,
fees and both pre-judgment and post-judgment interest; and
(@) Such other and further relicf as this Court deems just and proper.
XIV. Demand for Injunctive Relief
WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, NOW Communications, Inc., Plaintif
berein, prays for injunctive relief from the actions of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
specified in Count Sixteen as follows:
(@  Anaward of preliminary or permanent injunctive reliof, pursuant to 15
U.S.C. 0126, to the degree the Court may deem appropriate; and
(®)  Such other and further relicf as this Court deems just and proper.
XYV. Jury Trial Demanded
Plaintiff demands trial by jury of all issues so triable in this cause.

[
THIS, the _! " day of December, 2001.

Lec H. Copel:
Counsel for Plaintiff,
NOW Communications, Inc.

OF COUNSEL:

COPELAND, FRANCO, SCREWS & GILL, P.A.
444'S. Perry Street (36104)

Post Office Box 347

Montgomery, Alabama 36101-0347

Telephone:  (334) 834-1180

Facsimile  (334) 834-3172
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THE ROBINSON LAW FIRM
Sixth Avenue-Court Street West
Post Office Box 370

Ashville, Alabama 35953
Telephone: ~ (205) 594-5133
Facsimile:  (205) $94-5134

Carroll H. Ingram, Miss. Bar No. 3023
Marcus A. Treadway ITI, Miss. Bar No. 10276
211 South 29" Avenue

Post Office Box 15039

Hattiesburg, Mississippi 39404-5039
Telephone:  (601) 261-1385

Facsimi (601) 261-1393

Serve Defendant As Listed Below By Certified M.

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
clo Prentice Hall Corporation Systems
150 S. Perry Street

Montgomery, Alabama 36104
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